Vepublic of the Philippines
Department of Education

Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE PANGASINAN 11

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 534 s.2024

TO: ALL PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS AND
PRINCIPALS

FROM: VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, CESO VI

OIC-SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

SUBJECT: ALLOCATION OF CLASSROOM PER SCHOOL FOR LIBRARY
FACILITY

DATE : OCTOBER 2, 2024

PARTICULARS

1 Per Regional Memorandum No. 1212, s. 2024 titled “Allocation of

Classroom per School for Library Facility”, all School Heads/Principals of
both Public Elementary and Secondary Schools are advised to established a
Library Facility in one of the classrooms or spare room in their respective
schools. However, schools with shortage of classrooms are encourage to put up
mini library for the repository of learning resources which will be used by the

USErs.

2. Provision of the Library Facility intends to ensure quality education and
to align with the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (UN-SDG). This
is also an avenue where both physical and digital learning resources will be
enhanced, accessed, and used by the learners and DepEd personnel.

3. For your information and strict compli
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Address: Brgy. Canarvacanan,
Binalonan, Pangasinan 2436
Telephone No.:(075) 636-92-33




